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MEMORANDUM

To: Technical Advisory Committee Members
From:  Accessible Transportation Strategic Plan Team
Date:  July 21,2020

Subject: Contra Costa Accessible Transportation Strategic Plan Outreach

Dear TAC members:

Thank you for all your efforts in assisting us with outreach for the plan! As of now we have
received over 950 surveys, including six in Spanish and 48 in Mandarin. We are also receiving
comments through the website and are holding focus groups.

We have also seen a number of social media posts from our partners. If your organization has
made a social media post about the Plan, can you let us know? We are also still available to
present about the Plan and collect feedback at any virtual meetings that are currently happening.

We have made some efforts to attach paper surveys or flyers to meal deliveries but are still
looking for contacts to help us. If you know someone at an organization who is packaging meals
for delivery, please connect us.

Here is an updated map showing the geographic distribution of our surveys scaled to population
density.
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